Waverley Borough Council
\)0«6{ e, Council Offices, The Burys,
Godalming, Surrey
BOROUGH COUNCIL GU71HR

www.waverley.gov.uk

When calling please ask for:

To:  All Members of the LICENSING SUB- Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services officer
COMMITTEE B Policy and Governance

(Other Members for Information) E-mail: ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk

Direct line: 01483 523224

Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring

Date: 2 February 2018

Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee B

Clir Bob Upton Clir Libby Piper
Clir Robert Knowles

Dear Councillors
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B will be held as follows:

DATE:  MONDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2018

TIME: 10.00 AM
PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS,

GODALMING
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.
Yours sincerely
ROBIN TAYLOR

Head of Policy and Governance

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an audio version,
large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact
committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351

B\ o
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE /5AB\Y



mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the
appropriate officer.

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the Sub-Committee B meeting.
2. MINUTES

To agree the Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 December 2017 which had
been laid on the table half an hour before the start of the meeting.

3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
BADA BAR LTD, 10 QUEEN STREET, GODALMING, SURREY GU7 1BD
(Pages 5 - 70)

The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Bada Bar Ltd for a new premises licence for Bada Bar Ltd, 10
Queen Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1BD, where 1 relevant representation
has been received.

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a
premises licence on its merits.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee,
having regard to the relevant representations made, must take such of
the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives:

o To grant the licence application subject to such conditions as are
consistent with the operating schedule modified to such extent as
the Sub-Committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and any mandatory conditions;

o To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;
o To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;
o To reject the application.
4. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider the following recommendation on the motion of the Chairman:-

Recommendation

That pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section 100A(4) of



the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the
meeting during consideration of the following items on the grounds that it is
likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the
proceedings, that if members of the public were present during the items, there
would be disclosure to them of exempt information (as defined by Section 100l
of the Act) of the description specified in a paragraph (to be specified at the
meeting) of the revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A.

LEGAL ADVICE

To consider any legal advice relating to any applications in the agenda.

For further information or assistance, please telephone
Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services officer, on 01483 523224 or by
email at ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B — 12 FEBRUARY 2018

Title:

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
BADA BAR LTD, 10 QUEEN STREET, GODALMING, SURREY GU7 1BD
[Wards Affected: All Godalming Wards]

Summary and Purpose

1. The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Bada Bar Ltd for a new premises licence for Bada Bar Ltd,
10 Queen Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1BD, where 1 relevant
representation has been received.

Background

2. An application has been received for a new premises licence for this ground
floor premises Tapas Bar intended for use as Tapas style bar offering Asian
Fusion dishes. In brief, the application proposes that the licence will authorise
ground floor areas for late night refreshment and the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises only.

Activities Sought under this Licence Application

3. The applicant seeks to license the premises as shown below. An extract of
the relevant pages from the application form is attached at Annexe 1. Also
attached to this report at Annexe 2 is a plan showing the surrounding
properties. The previous occupants of the premises, which traded as
‘Corretto’, held a premises licence, a copy of which is attached at Annexe 3.
In summary, the applicant seeks the following activities in the new licence, if
granted. Please see the application at Annexe 1 for full details of the
proposed licensable activities.

1 Late Night Refreshment: (Indoors only)
2300 to 0000 Friday & Saturday

"1 Sale of Alcohol: (On the premises only)
1200 to 2230 Tuesday to Thursday
1200 to 2330 Friday & Saturday
1200 to 1530 Sunday

o Opening hours:
1200 to 2300 Tuesday to Thursday
1200 to 0000 Friday & Saturday
1200 to 1600 Sunday

Page 5



Licensing Objectives

4. The four Licensing Objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.
Any representations for consideration must relate to one or more of these
objectives, and representations must be from the responsible authorities
under this legislation and/or any other persons.

1. the prevention of crime and disorder
2. public safety

3. the prevention of public nuisance

4. the protection of children from harm

Representations received

Responsible Authorities

5. There have been no relevant representations received from any of the
Responsible Authorities.

Surrey County Council Child Employment Services acting as a Responsible
Authority have agreed two additional conditions with the applicant, a copy of
these are attached at Annexe 4.

Other Persons

6. Besides Responsible Authorities, “other persons” may make representations.
There has been one (1) relevant representation from “other persons”. The
representation is attached at Annexe 5.

As a relevant representation regarding public nuisance has been received
from “other persons”, information about the enforcement history of the
premises was requested from Environmental Health. A copy of this
information is attached at Annexe 6.

What the Sub-Committee may do

7. The Sub-Committee, after hearing from the applicant and those making
representations, must take one or more of the steps listed below (if any) as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Reasons
must be given by the Sub-Committee for any decision made, since there is an
opportunity for any applicant or any objector to appeal to the Magistrates’
Court against the Licensing Sub-Committee’s decision. The steps are:

e Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule, modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
any mandatory conditions;

e Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

e Refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor;

Page 6



e Reject the application.

In addition the Sub-Committee should have regard to Waverley’s statement of
Licensing policy and guidance issued by the Secretary of State. Revised
Guidance for licensing authorities issued by the Home Office under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 is available at:

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/
607237/182Guidance 05 04 17.pdf

The Guidance will be available for reference purposes at the meeting.”
Particular attention is drawn to:

» Conditions — paragraphs 1.16-1.17 and 10.1 to 10.66
» The Licensing Objectives — paragraphs 2.1-2.31
» Hearings - paragraphs 9.31 to 9.44

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a premises licence
on its merits.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee, having regard to
the relevant representations made, must take such of the following steps (if any) as
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

To grant the licence application subject to such conditions as are consistent with
the operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory
conditions;

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;

To reject the application.

Background Papers

Application referred to above; representations referred to above.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Paul Hughes Telephone: 01483 523189

E-mail: paul.hughes@waverley.qgov.uk

*Those without access to the Internet should contact Paul Hughes in order to access the Guidance

Page 7


mailto:rhughes@waverley.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



wle| 217694 (L
(7"”% ANNEXE 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe Jihyun Kim

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bada Bar LTD
10 Queen Street

Post town | Godalming Post code GU7 1BD

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01483 671 663

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £23,150

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)

ii. asapartnership please complete section (B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ODOodO0OO0OK

d) acharity please complete section (B)

Page 9




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postocode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Bada Bar LTD

Address

10 Queen Street
Godalming

GU7 1BD

Registered number (where applicable)
10994734

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01483 671 663

E-mail address (optional)
weare@badatapas.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Day Month Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Page 10



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

We are planning to sell Asian Fusion small/sharing dishes(tapas) as well as alcohol in premise,
10 Queen Street GU7 1BD. The layout has not been changed since last tenants have left but
we had to carry out works as majority of the areas were unacceptable to serve food and
alcohol. The floor had been taken off through out the property and the level of hygiene was
extremly low. The front area is where bar & tables are located and kitchen & toilets are located
at the rear of the property. We are at the last stage of the works and aiming to open to public
mid Jan 2018,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L —|
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) L]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) (]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) L]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) []
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []
h) E;TCT::]QQ ?ez,sfiimiwa;a gisl_rl:)ription to that falling within (e), () or (g) ]
Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) []
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
K) gntfart:ainment qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) [

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 11




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment L

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors J

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed Siate any seasonai variations for the provision of late nigiit
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 23:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the coiumn on the left, piease list (piease read

Sat 2300 2400 guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 12



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises X
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both []
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
-1 read guidance note 4)
Tue | 12:00 |21:30
Wed | §2:00 |21:30
Thur | 12:00 | 24:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
--------------------------------- ior ihe supply of aicoiioi at different tiiies to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 12:00 | 23:30
Sat 12:00 | 23:30
Sun | 12:00 | 15:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Jihyun Kim

Address
79C Church Walk
Meadrow

Postcode | GU7 3JG

Personal Licence number (if known)
LLN/000006066

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Waverley Council

Page 13




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue | 12:00 | 220
Q300
Wed | 12:00 | 22:00
p ] Non standard timings. Wheie you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur| 12:00 | 22:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 12:00 | 24:00
Sat 1 12:00 | 24:00
Sun 12:00 | 16:00

Page 14




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those
hours.

Provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize
each sale.

Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.
CCTV system installed with recording option available.

Any person who appears to be drunk/aggressive shall not be allowed on the premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of
the premises licence during which licensable activities are permiited.

Staif shali be aware of the licensing laws.

Any person who appears to be drunk or aggressive shall not be permitted on the premises.

No bottles or glasses shall be taken off the premises.

The premises licence holder shall register with crime prevention initiatives run by Surrey Police.

c) Public safety

Staff shall be trained in licensing laws.

The premises licence holder shall fully support any directives received from the authorities.
There shall be prompt clearing of glasses throughout operating hours.

The premises licence holder shall maintain full risk assessments appropriate for the premises
operation.

A CCTV system shall be installed with recording option available.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a
time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

Ali customers shaii be reminded of consideration to the public and noise levels when entering
and leaving the premises.

Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.
Doors and windows shall be kept closed.

e) The protection of children from harm

There shall be training of all staff to ensure compliance with the iaws in relation to the
consumption of alcohol by persons under 18 years of age, including prevention of an adult
buying alcohol for children.

Under 18s shall only be permitted on the premises with a responsible adult.

Prooi of 1D shall be asked for if someone appears under age using photo diiving licence,
passport or Home Office approved ID cards displaying the national proof of age standard
scheme (PASS hologram).”

Page 15




Kate Halsall

From: jihyun kim <jihyunkim@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday 21 December 2017 10:21

To: Licensing Policy

Subject: Premises License 2302G3410/2852
Dear Kate,

I would like to request amendment on Premises Licence | have applied on Wednesday 20th Dec,
Reference 2302G3410/2852.

The change needs to be made is opening hours of Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday from 12:00-22:00 to
12:00-23:00. This also means supply of alcohol hours should change from 12:00-21:30 to 12:00-22:30.

Could you also advise me which authorities I should contact regarding this request? I know you have
explained me before but cannot remember.

Thank you for your help.

Kind regards
Jihyun

Sent from my iPhone

Page 16



Jubies
Housne

O NOT SCALE
feseept for placnicg purpesss)
Etfﬁl \-l..‘ b, . &:Hm
=g N ] L
salizeg csmaepelng werlk, ar making eny

Thls drawlag has bese prepured wilhout eofl survey
a-ﬂnp-d:'

mmn'.ngmuu;ﬂrhm lafermation
contalaed on Mmdmri‘t;{rdmml
= dri mitsl be drawn to thr sifsntles of the
areiitect the centrecier beferc the work ir

O201a KA ARCIITECTS

Im
- 4 ﬁi-}]ml bém — ISOm Scale 1

| 1250

! g Scale bar Repreduced fram lhe Ordnonce Survey Map with the
e ] = K. Cale permission of (he Conlrailer of Her Majesty’s Slationery
y = Gifice, Crown Copyrighl under Licence No. AR100016741,

e

o (VO STERS /LTS
o AT ANCE

= HE & T
( ‘:J" NLLE- DOUE. )

T

EO o7
a i1000mm tSm 10m)

Scale bar 1/100

Location Plan

BADA @AR LTD

NORTH

:._....._ » = ,.,,,,
e Tt e e A s ST

RIvA. ARFTHTICMS

ARVHITECTS AND BPLANNING CONSULTANTY

SCALE1F1250 & 13103 @ AL DATE: ﬁm& N

ity GROSVENGR CRESCENT,
WESTHMISTER,

g Ground Floor Shep

10, Queen Sireet,
Godalming, Surrey GU718D

TRACED: B M mRaA

DRAFING TITLE:

Leagse Plan

CopE : FROJECT Ho. DRARTNG Ne.

CLP 1170 08

Page 17

T ————




Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee 24

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises >

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and <
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises <
supervisor, it applicable

® ] understand that | must now advertise my application

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 = Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on hehalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

s

Signature /ﬂﬁ/\/ B

7
Date 20.12,2017 |

Capacity |

For joint applications signature of 2" applica !
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). 1T siys.., i S |

please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously aiven) and postal address for carresnandence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town l Post code ]

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {(optional)

Page 18



ANNEXE 2

 Jubilee
““House’

"\c\)a\!zr\

BORGUGH COUNCIL

Waverfey Borough Council
The Burys, Godalming
Surrey, GU7 1HR
Telephone: 01483 523333
Fax No: 01483 426337

/
N
B0 metre
AR

Printed: 02 February 2018  Scale at Ad: 1:1000

Yeou are permitted to use this data sclely to enable gou to respond to, or
interact with, the organisation that provided you with the dafa, You ara not
permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this dala {o third
parties in any farm.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEXE 3

Waverle

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence - Summary

Corretto

10 Queen Street
Godalming
Surrey

GU7 1BD

Licence number:

LN/000005077

Valid from:

1st April 2016

Valid until

Telephone:

Licensable Activities Authorised by the Licence and times these activities may be carried on

Activity (and area if applicable) Description Time From: Time To:
Provision of regulated
entertainment:-
Live Music and Recorded Music | Monday- Saturday 12:00 23:00
Sunday 12:00 22:00
Sale by Retail of Alcohol Monday - Thursday 12:00 23:00
Friday 12:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 22:00

Non-standard Timings:
hours.

All Bank Holiday Sundays to allow the sale of alcohol until 01:00

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and
New Year's Day to allow the sale of alcohol until 01:00 hours.

The opening hours of the premises:

Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol, whether this alcohol is to be
consumed on and/ or off the premises:

Name & (registered) address of holder of
premises licence:

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where
applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Whether access to the premises by children
is restricted or prohibited:

07:30-23:00 Monday to Thursday
07:30-01:00 Friday

09:00-01:00 Saturday
09:00-22:00 Sunday

On and off the premises

Corretto Esp Ltd

Suite A2 Linden House
Unit 12 Woodside Park
Catteshall Lane
Godalming

Surrey

GU7 1LG

09343657

Mr Benjamin Timothy Westhead

No restrictions

Page 21




Page 22



Waverle

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence - Detail

Corretto
10 Queen Street
Godalming Licence number: LN/000005077
Surrey
GU7 1BD
Valid from: | 1st April 2016
Valid until
Telephone:

Licensable Activities Authorised by the Licence and times these activities may be carried on

Activity (and area if applicable) Description Time From: Time To:

Provision of regulated

entertainment:-

Live Music and Recorded Music | Monday- Saturday 12:00 23:00
Sunday 12:00 22:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol Monday - Thursday | 12:00 23:00
Friday 12:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 22:00

Non-standard Timings: All Bank Holiday Sundays to allow the sale of alcohol until 01:00
hours.

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New
Year's Day to allow the sale of alcohol until 01:00 hours.

The opening hours of the premises: 07:30-23:00 Monday to Thursday
07:30-01:00 Friday
09:00-01:00 Saturday
09:00-22:00 Sunday

Where the licence authorises supplies of On and off the premises
alcohol, whether this alcohol is to be
consumed on and/ or off the premises:

Name & (registered) address of holder of Corretto Esp Ltd

premises licence: Suite A2 Linden House
Unit 12 Woodside Park
Catteshall Lane

Godalming
Surrey
GU7 1LG
Registered number of holder, for example 09343657
company number, charity number (where
applicable):
Name of designated premises supervisor Mr Benjamin Timothy Westhead

where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Whether access to the premises by children No restrictions
is restricted or prohibited:

Page 23




Annexe 1 — Mandatory Conditions

Alcohol

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence.

. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers

where it is reasonably available.

3. (1)

()

@)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

0] beer or cider: 2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

Page 24



(b)

(c)

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5—

(@)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a);
“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P =D+ (DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994(b).

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 6 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1)

()

Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 6
on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annexe 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Live Music

Further Detail

N/A

Monday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Wednesday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Thursday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Friday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Saturday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Sunday 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours

Page 25



Non-Standard Timing

All Bank Holiday Sundays to allow live music until 01:00 hours.
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New Year's Day to allow live
music until 01:00 hours.

Location of activity : Indoors

Recorded Music Monday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Wednesday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Thursday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Friday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Saturday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Sunday 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours

Further Detail
Occasional DJ for functions.

Non-Standard Timing

All Bank Holiday Sundays to allow recorded music until 01:00 hours.
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New Year's Day to allow
recorded music until 01:00 hours.

Location of activity : Indoors

Alcohol BOTH Monday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
ON/OFF premises Tuesday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Wednesday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Thursday 12:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Friday 12:00 hours to 01:00 hours
Saturday 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours
Sunday 10:00 hours to 22:00 hours

Further Detail
N/A

Non-Standard Timing

All Bank Holiday Sundays to allow the sale of alcohol until 01:00 hours.

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New Year's Day to allow the
sale of alcohol until 01:00 hours.

Sale of alcohol to be for consumption : On and off the premises

Designated Premises Supervisor

Name: Mr Benjamin Timothy Westhead

Address: 2 Westfields
Witley
Godalming
Surrey
GU8 5ND

Page 26



Personal Licence Number (If known): LN/000005013

Issuing Licence authority (If known): Waverley Borough Council

Opening Hours Monday 07:30 hours to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 07:30 hours to 23:00 hours
Wednesday 07:30 hours to 23:00 hours
Thursday 07:30 hours to 23:00 hours
Friday 07:30 hours to 01:00 hours
Saturday 09:00 hours to 01:00 hours
Sunday 09:00 hours to 22:00 hours

Further Detail
N/A

Non-Standard Timing

All Bank Holiday Sundays to allow opening until 01:00 hours.
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New Year's Day to allow
opening until 01:00 hours.

Any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainments or matters ancillary to
the use of premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children:-

None.

ELEMENTS OF OPERATING SCHEDULE TO ADDRESS LICENSING OBJECTIVES:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

The Premises Licence Holder and DPS shall carry out risk assessments with due care and
consideration of the four Licensing Objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system shall be in place covering all licensed areas, including public entry and exit points.
The CCTV system shall continuously record whilst the premises are open for licensable activities
and during all times when customers remain on the premises.

All CCTV recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days.

Viewing of the CCTV recordings shall be made available immediately upon request of the Police
and any other Responsible Authority.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall
be on the premises at all times the premises is open to the public.

This staff member shall be able to show the Police or authorised officer recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum delay when requested.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts of the premises
where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

A record of any incidents or crime or disorder or refusal of sales of alcohol shall be kept detailing
the date and time, the nature of the incident and the name of any members of staff involved.

The record shall be made available for inspection at the premises by the Police or other authorised
officer at all times when the premises is open.

Page 27



c) Public Safety

The premises shall be maintained in a safe manner at all times.
All exits shall be clear of hazards.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All refuse shall be disposed of in an appropriate manner.

Staff shall be instructed to maintain all external areas in a clean and presentable manner at all
times.

Notices shall be displayed asking customers to leave the premises in a respectful manner.

e) The protection of children from harm

All staff shall be trained in the law about the sale of alcohol.

Such training shall include challenging every individual who appears to be under 25 years of age
and to refuse service where individuals cannot produce acceptable means of identification,
acceptable forms of ID and using the refusals register.

Such training (including refresher training) shall be logged and provided not less than every 12
months.

The training log shall be made available for inspection by the Police and "authorised persons".

A "Challenge 25" proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification shall be a photographic driving licence card, passport or proof of
age scheme with the PASS hologram.

The premises shall operate a "No ID, no sale" policy at all times.

Annexe 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the
Licensing Authority

N/A

Annexe 4 — Plans

Attached

Page 28



ANNEXE 4

Kate Halsall

Sent: ursday 11 January 2018 12:49
To: Licensing Policy

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003

Hi Kate,

Sorry for the late reply.
Yes, | am happy with the additional condition.
Thank you,

From: Kate Halsall <Kate.Halsali@waverley.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing Policy
<licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2018 10:47:58
To:*

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003

oecar QP

Please see below email regarding your application. Are you happy for the below additional conditions to be
included in your premises licence? Many thanks.

Regards

Kate Halsall

Licensing Administrator, Policy and Governance

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR
01483 523033 (ext 3033)

www.waverley.gov. uldlicensing

Sent: Wednesday 27 December 2017 12:13
To: Licensing Policy
Subjact: RE: Licensing Act 2003

Dear Kate :
Thank you for sending us a copy of the application for a premises licence in relation to the Bada Bar Ltd in

Godalming

| hote that the applicant intends to introduce some good measures to ensure all staff are trained in age restricted
sales such as alcohol, however would it be possible to include in the staff training (which should be documented)
tralning on the awareness of Child Sexual Exploitation? - as per the guidance on Surrey County Council's
expectations found at www.surreyec.gov.uk/premiseslicence

Following increased awareness of the dangers to children due to child sexual exploitation (CSE) we wish to ensure
ficensed premises holders aiso understand the responsibilities they have to protect children from harm with specific
regard to child sexual exploitation (CSE), A short leafiet is attached which gives further explanation Children who are
being exploited may hot be aware they are being exploited. The perpetrators often use the purchasing of food and
alcohol as a way of enticing the child. As premises such as bars and restaurants serving alcohol are believed to be
the sort of premises that may be used by perpetrators and their victims, it is important that owners/managers train
their staff in awareness of the signs and symptoms that might indicate CSE and know how to report any concerns.
1

Page 29




Surrey police have recently launched ‘Operation Makesafe’, providing information which managers can access and
use to make their staff aware of the signs and know how to report concerns. Further details are available from
http://www.surreycommunitysafety.org. uk/operatlon mai(esafe/
This cammunity information page inchude @ . o ; : nnagers can show to their staff
and posters for licensed premises which managers can prmt and dasp[ay where The staff can readily be reminded.
This training can easily be included in the training that the applicant will be undertakmg on the many facets of the
law and social responsibility, and then logged as usual

If the following details could be included in the appiication | would have no objection to it going forward:

. Staff will be trained regarding the protection of children from harm, including the awareness of Child Sexual
Exploitation, and oh how to make a referral if any concerns are raised for children or any suspected perpetrator. This
could be through watching the operation makesafe video

. Displaying the operation makesafe poster {or similar) in prominent pasitions to remind staff of the signs and
symptoms and how to refer concerns about Child Sexual Exploitation —, i

Further information and resources that may be usefuf to owners/managers when training staff can be found at:
www.suirey.police.ukfcse and www.surreyce.gov.uk/premiseslicence
Kind regards

Joanne R

Joanne Booth

County Child Employment Enforcement & Strategy Manager “
Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU227QQ .

01483 518464 (office) 07971 664861 (mobile)

email joanne.booth@surreycc.gov.uk

GCSX email joanne. booth@surreyce.gesx.gov.uk (for content upto restricted)

All applications for performance licences must be received on the new standard performance licence application form
V3 available from www.surreyce.gov.uk/childemployment This form when fully completed should be sent fo
childemployment@surreycc.gov.uk together with a copy of the child's photo, birth certificate, copy of contract if
issued, and authorisation from school for any school absence. Applications should be received more than 5 full
working days before the first performance. Sending everything together in one email will enable us to issue licences

promptly.

From: Kate Halsall [mailto:Kate.Halsall@waverley.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Licensing Policy

Sent: 20 December 2017 11:57

To: Licensingwestern@surrey.pnn.police.uk

Ce: ‘childemployment@sutreycc.gov.uk’; SFRS Business Support/COM/SCC <sfrshusiness.support@surreycc.gov.uk>;
richard.stedman@surreycc.gov.uk’; Planning Enquiries <PlanningEnguiries@waverley.gov.uk>; David Ridley
<David.Ridley@waverley.gov.ule>; Public Health/PHE/SCC <public.health@surreycc.gov.uk>; Planning Enforcement
<Planning.Enforcement@waverley.gov.uk>: Environmental Health <environmentalhealth@waverley.gov.uk>; TSD
ExternalMail/COM/SCC <trading.standards@bucksandsurreyvtradingstandards.gov.ulke; A
'alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uld <alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.goy.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Hello All

Premises Application
Type Address Applicant Last Reps Date

Page 30



I

O

Kate Halsall ) |

From: .

Sent: wednesady 107antiary 2018 18:28

Ta: Licensing Policy

Subject: Re: Representation request for Premiises Licence application by Bada Tapas - 10
' Queen Street, Godalming.

Attachments: Kit_ex1 jpeq; Kit_ex2.jpeg; Kit_ex3.jpeg; Kit_ex4,jpeq; Kit_ex5 jpeg; Noise_ log

sheets.docx; Venta_acoustic_rep_flatl.pdf; Venta_acoustic_rep_flat2 pdf

Ta whoever It may concern,

We are a group of residents and interested parties and we would like to make a representation in regards of the
Premise Licence application by Bada Tapas for the ground floor premises in 10 Queen Street, Godalming.

Our representation relates to the lfcensing principle of Prevention of Public Nuisance, as we believe the licence will
likely have adverse effects on the promotion of this objective.

Premises sound insulation:

Based on past experiences with a similar type of business, a Tapas Bar, Corretto, located on 10 Queen Street that
was closed last July, noise has been a problem for the flats above and around the premise. As documented by the
case “Ben Westhead v Waverley Borough Council”, music has been audible and caused nuisance (even when played
at refatively low levels) when the premises were occupied by Corretto, both in the flats above and to the other
residents of the street. After our complains to the Council, the Environmental Health services deemed necessary to
issue an Abatement Notice, and since then no structural work has been carried out (that we are aware of} in the
premises to address this problem. Therefore, there’s no certainty the issue won't arise again as, even if the Premise
Licence application by Bada Bar doesn’t include the playing of music, the Licence itself allows the play of “incidental
music”, which will likely affect the residents nonetheless given the poor sound insulation.

As a confirmation for the fact that in general, sound insulation between the ground floor premises and the
flats above does not meet the Building Regulations requirements between residential dwellings, a sound
insulation test was carried out on September 2016 by Venta Acoustics. The test results state {see point “5.
Discussion” in the document “Venta_acoustic_rep_flatl” attached): “In its current form, the floor build-up
is not considered acoustically fit for purpose for between dwellings, let alone to reasonably alfow a
restaurant or commercial premises to operate below a residentiol dwelling.”

A video showing how sound was perceived in flat 2 and in the communal area of 10 Queen St. during Corretio
tenure is attached, as well as a diary recording the past nuisance problems the residents of flat 2 had.

Kitchen ventilation system:

in addition to the noise problem, there’s also the issue with the premise kitchen, located in the back of the building
right below flat 2 bedroom. Noise coming from the kitchen staff is very much audible inside the flat bedroom, but
the main issues are caused by the ventilation system. The vent engine is attached directly to the kitchen cefling,
making vibrations to the structure very noticeable and annoying when it's turned on {see Acoustic report attached
“enta_acoustic_rep_flat2”, point 4.3). Fumes and smeli have also been an issue under previous owners (which was
a Tapas Bar as well), and was never addressed. To our knowledge, and as suggested by the pictures attached, no
major work has been carried out in the kitchen to solve this problem. Additionally, the pictures clearly show that the
whole ventifation system (particularly the extraction canopy) doesn’t seem to comply to legal standards, according
to this guidance here (we realise this publication was withdrawn last September so it's not legally binding, but we
think it can be taken as general guidance).

Page 31




it must be hoted that the same extraction system is also causing nuisance to the care home located across the
garden, jubilee House Care Home. The structure has several windows facing the garden, and the waste coming from
the kitchen window regularly soiled the garden under the previous awners’ tenure. More importantly, the fumes
and odours coming from the premise prevented the care home patients to open their window without suffering
from smells and smoke.

Late night traffic and parking issues:

One last issue worth mentioning is the heavy traffic and parking problem in the street.

The presence of a late-night bar in the street, a cul-de-sac which already has a chronic lack of parking spaces and
traffic issues, is very likely going to worse these issues. Considering also the fact that as residents, we still have no
access to dedicated resident parking, we feel a business of this kind wifl make things even worse. A business where
alcohol is served with opening hours up until midnight will also generate (as we experienced with Corretio} the
usual nuisance generated by people leaving the premises {taxis, doors slamming, chatting and smoking outside)},

which is very antisocial.

For all the above reasons we ask the Waverley Licensing Authority to consider our representation regarding the

Premise Licence application by Bada Tapas.
Wae residents feel that in its current state, the premise is not fit to house a restaurant or a tapas bar. We ask that at

the very least improvement works to the premise are carried out to increase noise insulation, and also that the
kitchen ventilation and exhaust system has to be re-done up to standard, before a licence is issued, in accordance to
8.5,1 in section 8 of the Licensing Policy statement.

We are open to any question regarding the zbove, and we'd be glad to provide any additional information you might
reguest. ‘

Thark you for your attention.

Kind regards,

Page 32










SERSeE

m,










GUIDANCE ON COMPLETION OF NOISE/SMOKE
DISTURBANCE DIARIES

If legal action is to be taken to stop noisefsmoke amounting to a nuisance it is
possible that the matter will have to be heard in Court. Whether it is the Council or
an individual who take the action, the Court will want to know which residents have
been affected by noise/smoke and will ask for details of specific incidents.

It is therefore essential that an accurate, detailed record is kept of the noise/smoke.
If there are any inaccuracies in the record, the Court will challenge the validity of the
whole diary.

Below are notes on each column of the diary.

DATE OF OCCURRENCE

Put here the date when the noise/smoke happened.

TIME NOISE/SMOKE STARTED / FINISHED

Remember to put the time either as am / pm or as the 24 hour clock time.

DESCRIPTION OF NOISE/SMOKE / SOURCE(S) / LEVEL

A description of the noise/smoke should include an indication of its level, nature and
where it can be heard/smelt on your premises. The source(s) should be identified as
accurately as possible, such as stereo, diesel, cement mixer, circular plane or other
sound generating equipment.

EFFECT OF NOISE/SMOKE UPON YOU
The Court will want to know how the noise/smoke is materially affecting the use and /
or enjoyment of your premises. Factors of particular importance include whether the

noisefsmoke is affecting your work, leisure or sleep; the degree of annoyance and
possible effects on mental or physical health.

Page 38




Vave(l

ROROUGH SOUN

L 4

DIARY OF NOISE/SMOKE DISTURBANCES

This is the Diary of (Name):

Address: !

Age (if over 21 enter *Over 217): Over 21

Telephone number: i

Premises where noise/smoke is originating: Corrette

Person(s) responsible for noise/smoke:

Date of
QOccurrence

Time
Noise/Smoke
Started

Time
Noise/Smoke
Finished

Description of Noise/Smoke/Source(s)/Level

Effect of Noise/Smoke upon you

22-07-2016

23-07-2016

24-07-2016

7pm

8pm

7pm

1am

1am

11.30pm

Music is probably played by a DJ or recorded, it's
ioud, and can be heard over the TV in the fving
room.

Music is played LIVE with drums and live basses,
and it's extremely noisy. The floor vibrates in the
living room, which is basically inhabitable as bass
pounding can be heard over foud TV. Complaining
with the manager (Natalie) causes no effect. Police
fs called too. Sleep is difficult even wearing
earplugs, because of bass and drums vibrations.

Live music is being played again. Basses and
drums are very audible and make the floor vibrate.
Again the noise is very upsetting, and it's impossible
to even watch TV.

Causes distress, sleep is possible only wearing
earplugs.

It is very distressing and annoying, causes headache
and affects mood. I'm very irritable because of this
situation where | feel powerless.

It is very distressing and annoying. Mood is affected.

Page 39



25-07-2016

26-07-2016

27-07-2016

28-07-2016

28-07-2016

30-07-2016

8.30pm

7.30pm

7pm

7pm

8pm

Epm

11pm

11pm

T1pm

12am

1.302am

1am

Music volume is much lower. Music starts at arcund
8.30 and it lasts until 23pm, but it can still be heard
from the bedroom, which is above the backroom of
Corretto, until around midnight. | suspect they play
music after the closing time in there as well. Even if
the music is still audible, it's much less distressing
and can be ignored if TV is oh.

Music volume is again low. Still audible but not that
annoying. It starts at 7.30 and lasts untii 23pm, but
again music is still audible from the backroom of the
bar until midnight.

Music volume is low, audible but doesn't cause
annoyance.

Music is audible since 7pm, but it starts being a
nuisance at around 8pm. The music played is live,
has lots of bass pounding which makes the floor
shake, and is played at extremely high volume.
Video recorded.

We're not home until midnight, we notice the music
starting at around 8pm and then we leave for the
evening. When we're back, the music is very much
audible from our living room, basses pounding as
usual untii after 1am. Also the fan in Corretto’s
kitchen, below our bedroom has been left on, and
along with the music makes going asleep difficuit.

Music level is slightly better after directors came to
speak fo us, but it's still way over what's acceptable.
The pounding of basses is still loud and annoying,
being audible over TV and conversation in the living
room. Environmental officers visit our flat to withess
the noise.

Slightly annoying, but ignorable.

Slightly annoying, but ignorable.

Slightly annoying, but ignorabie.

The pounding is very irritating, is heard above TV and is
cause of a iot of distress. Causes headache and affects
mood.

The pounding is as usual very distressing. We both .
begin to netice physical effects we believe are caused
by this stressing situation. Sweating, headache, and
general irritability.

The noise is constant, and as music can’t be heard but
only the pounding of basses, this makes it even more
distressing. Sleep is very difficult as is even watch TV,

Page 40



2

BOROUGH COUNCIL J

Diary of Noise/Smoke Disturbance Continuation Sheet

Page No: .........
Pate of Time Time Description of Noise/Smoke/Scource(s)/Level Effect of Noise/Smoke upon you
Occurrence Noise/Smoke | Noise/Smoke
Started Finished

31-07-2016 8pm 11pm Live music is played, basses are very audible and | The pounding noise is a nuisance as usual, it can be
annaoying, as the floor in the living room vibrates. heard over normal conversation and over TV. Sleep is

possible only wearing earplugs.

C1-08-2016 pm 10.30pm Music volume is higher than the usual Monday. The pounding, even if lower than the week end, is still
The basses are very much audible from the fiving very much annoying. Basses are audible over TV and
rcom, and floor vibrates as a result, conversation.

C2-08-2016 8pm 10.30pm Basses can still be heard, but the volume is lower. | Slig htly annoying, but ignorable.

Having the TV on makes the noise almost
unnoticeable,

03-08-2016 8pm 10.30pm The pounding of basses ¢can be heard, but the Slightly annoying, but ignorable.
velume is low. Having the TV on makes the noise
almost unnoticeable.

04-C8-2016 8pm 11pm The volume level is back to week-end levels, The pounding is very annoying, after a tiring day at
which is high. There’s live music, the basses are work it's causing me a strong headache and to be very
as usual pounding through the living room and can | irritable.
be heard over the TV.

Page 41



Waved

RBOROQUGH COUNCIL

Page No: .........

Diary of Noise/Smoke Disturbance Continuation Sheet

Date of
Qoeurrence

Time
Noise/Smoke
Started

Time
Noise/Smoka
Finished

Description of Noise/Smoke/Source(s)/Level

Effect of Noise/Smoke upon you

05-08-2018

06-08-2016

07-08-2016

8pm

8pm

8pm

12pm

Tam

12am

DJ music is played, with loads of basses that are
making the floor vibrate as usual. Basses are
heard over the TV in the living room. Loud music
stops at 11pm, but can still be heard until 1am.

Live music is played at extraordinary high levels.
Basses pound heavily everywhere in the flat,
causing vibrations in the furniture too. Unlike most
of the other times, | can hear the voice of the
singer at the mic too. The noise goes well over the
TV, and even having headphones on | can hear
the beatings. The volume decreases after 11pm,
but music can still be heard until 1am.

Live music is played again at extreme tevels.
Basses pound heavily everywhere, causing
vibrations in the fumiture too. The noise goes well
over the TV, and even having headphones on I'm
unable to watch TV. The volume decreases after
10.30pm, but music can still be heard until 12am.

The pounding is very annoying as usual, and causes
distress throughout the evening. After 11pm volume
goes down noticeably, | can still hear the music but it
causes less distress.

The level of noise is utterly unacceptable. | can't
watch TV, [ can’t of course do anything requiring any
level of concentration. The noise and the frustration
caused by it is having physical effects as well:
headache, increased sweating, high irritability,
anxiety.

Pounding and vibrations are extreme. Furniture and
appliances too are pounding with the basses. I'm
unable to do any activity whatsosver as the noise is
causing extreme frustration and stress. I'm very
nervous, I'm sweating and I'm shaking because of the
tension the situation is causing me.

Page 42



22-08-2016

23-08-2016

24-08-2018

25-08-2018

26-08-2016

27-08-2016

28-08-2016

28-08-2018

7.00pm

7.00pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

7.30pm

7.30pm

T1pm

11pm

1ipm

11pm

00.30am

11pm

11pm

T1pm

Music is audible as usual, especially basses. At
Corretto seem to have changed the amp position
or something like thai, as now the noise is more
concentrated in the bedroom area while usually
the living room was where the music was louder.
The volume is not too Joud but it’s still annoying.

The pounding of basses can be heard in the living
room and in the bedroom, but the volurne is back
{o normal levels.

The basses can be heard in the fiving room and in

the bedroom, but the volume is back to normal
levels,

The pounding of basses can be heard, but the

noise is not continuous and the volume is nof too
high.

The pounding of basses can be heard, but the
noise is not continuous and the volume is not too
high. Complaining with Bruce for music being
played after 11pm is effective, but music stops
after midnight.

The pounding of basses can be heard, but the

noise is not continuous and the volume is not too
high.

Live band is playing, basses are very loud and
intrusive in the whole flat. Complaining with the
managers resuits in the live music stopping at
around 10pm, but only after an hour of messaging
back and forth.

Music can be heard in the background but is
tolerable.

The basses are a nuisance, even if the volume is:
lower than the week end. As the sound is less audibie
in the living room we can have dinner and watch TV
fairly calmly, but once in the bedroom the pounding is
very much audible and stressful. Sleep is possible
only wearing earplugs.

The background noise can be heard while watching
TV or having conversation. Sleeping is difficult uniess
wearing earplugs.

The background noise can be heard white watching

TV or having conversation. Sleeping is difficult uniess
wearing earplugs.

Still annoying, but ignorable.

Still annoying, but ignorable.

Still annoying, but ignorable.

Live music is obviously not suitable. The basses are
very loud as usual and prevent a peaceful enjoyment
of any activity.

A bit annoying, but ignorable.

Page 43



08-08-20186

08-08-2016

17-08-2018

18-08-2016

19-08-2016

20-08-2018

21-08-20186

8.30pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

8.00pm

8.00pm

10.00am

7.00pm

11pm

11pm

1ipm

T1pm

1ipm

After
12.30pm

10.30pm

The pounding of basses can be heard, but the
volume is back {o normal levels,

The pounding of basses can be heard, but the
volume s back {o normai levels.

The pounding of basses can be heard, but the
volume is back to normal levels.

There's live music on, the volume itself is not that
high but the basses vibrate ciearly through the
floor in the living room.

Basses can be heard over the TV and are noisy
but only on certain times. For long times the
volume can be noticed but it's acceptable.

Basses and music can be heard since morning in
the living room and bedrcom as well. In the
evening, since 8pm the music is heavy on basses,
which resound through the floor in the living room.

Live music is on, and can be heard loudly in the
living room and bedroom. Basses are very noisy,
and make the floor vibrate.

8till annoying, but ignorable.

Still annovying, but ignorable.

Still annoying, but ignorable.

The pounding of basses is a nuisance even when
watching TV, It can be heard over conversations and
causes headache and distress,

The pounding of basses is a nuisance when watching
TV. It can be heard over conversations but i’s not
continuous.

The background neise through the whole day
prevents any form of concentration. The basses in the
evening can be heard over TV and the pounding is
very anxiety-inducing.

The pounding noise is very annoying, induces anxiety
and headache. While watching TV the noise can be
heard clearly and causes irritability.

Page 44



30-08-20186

31-08-2018

01-08-2016

02-08-2018

03-08-20186

04-09-2016

05-09-2018

06-09-2016

7.30pm

7.30pm

7.30pm

7.30pm

8.20pm

8.30pm

7.30pm

8.30pm

11pm

11.3Cpm

11pm

00.30am

T1pm

10.30pm

T1pm

11pm

Music can be heard in the background but is
folerable.

Music is high and bass can be heard pounding
through the floor. If is not continuous as some
songs are worse than others, Complained with
Bruce, music is lowered but not enough. | text him
again and finally the volume is lowered at
acceptable levels.

Music can be heard in the background but is
folerable.

Music volume is high and bass heavy. It is not
continuous. Complained with Bruce, music is
lowered but not enough. | have to text him several
times before the volume is set to suitable levels.
Music can still be heard way after 11pm, even if
it's not too loud.

Music can be heard in the background but is
tolerable. Sometimes bass is still audible and
annoying but is not continuous.

Music can be heard in the background but is
tolerable.

Music volume is very low, almost inaudible.

We've been informed by directors audio setting
has been modified to reduce noise. Nevertheless,
music is a bit too loud so | message one of the
directers. After 20 mins he replies and music is
lowered to acceptable levels.

A bit annoying, but ignorable.

The background noise car be heard while watching
TV or having conversation. The pounding causes
distress and anxiety.

A bit annoying, but ignorable.

The background noige can be heard while watching
TV or having conversation over dinner. The pounding
causes distress and anxiety.

A bit annoying especially when it gets bass-heavy, but
acceptable.

A bit annoying, but ignorable.

Ne disturbance.

Bass can be heard while watching TV and having
conversation. It's unnerving and causes distress.

Page 45



07-08-2018

08-09-2016

08-09-2016

10-09-2016

17-C8-2018

22-09-2016

23-09-20186

24-09-2016

27-09-2016

8.30pm

8.00pm

8.00pm

8.00pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

8.30pm

10pm

11pm

11pm

11pm

After 12pm

23pm

23pm

8.30pm

midnight

23pm

Music can be heard in the background but is
tolerable.

Live music is on, and can be heard loudly in the
living roorm. We and Louis complain with directors,
who gome in and withess the noise themselves.
Live music is then turned off at around @pm, and
normal music after that can be heard in the
background but is tolerable.

Music can be heard in the background but is
tolerable.

Bass s loud and the pounding can be heard in the
living room. 1 complained with the directors, and
music is lowered after 15mins. Music is still
audible at around midnight.

Bass is loud and the peunding can be heard in the
fiving room. | complained with the directers, and
music is lowered almost immediately. Music is low
but still audible at around midnight.

Bass is audible pounding through the floor. After
complaining with the director volume is lowered
after around 20 mins and become stili audible but
ignorable.

Bass is audible pounding through the flocr. After
complaining with the director volume is lowered
but is still audible, although ignorable.

Bass is audible pounding through the floor. After
complaining with the director volume is lowered
and become still audible but ignorable.

Music starts unusually late, with bass very audible
in the living room as usual. After immediate
complain (by Flat 1 tenant) music is lowered but
not much as #'s still audibie until 23.

A bit annaying, but ignorable.

Live music levels are intolerable and prevent any
activity, even watching TV.

A bit annoying, but ignorable.

Bass can be heard while watching TV and having
conversation. If's unnerving and causes distress.

Bass can be heard while watching TV and having
gonversation. It's unnerving and causes distress.

Bass can be heard while watching TV and having
conversation. It's unnerving and causes distress.

Bass can be heard while watching TV and having
conversation. It's unnerving and causes distress.

Bass can be heard while watching TV and having
conversation. It's unnerving and causes distress.

Bass pounding is a nuisance while watching TV or
having conversation, It’s distressing and causes
anxisty.

Page 46



29-09-2016 9pm 23pm Live music is being played once again from 9pm, | Bass pounding is a nuisance while watching TV or
with the usual results: very loud noise and bass having conversation. It's distressing and causes
peunding through the whole living room. | make an anxiety.
immediate complaint to Bruce, he says he wasn't
aware live music was planned for the evening (1).
it makes it stop after half an hour, after that music
is back to usual levels, still audible but more
ignorable. .

30-09-2016 8.30pm 23pm Music with heavy pounding bass can be heard The pounding of the bass is very annoying and can be
through the floor in the living room. Complaints are | heard while watching TV or having conversation. It's
made to Bruce, which after claiming to have very distressing and causes me an headache.
lowered the music (haif an hour after our first
message) effectively refuses to acknowledge the
disturbance claiming “the cause of the noise is
your floor” (f). As a resuit the noise goes on unti
23pm.

21-10-2016 8.30pm 23.30pm Bass is audible pounding through the floor. It Bass pounding is a nuisance while watching TV or
remains audible until after 11.30pm having conversation. It's distressing and causes

anxiety.

28-10-2016 8.30pm Ipim Music is loud and can be heard through the floor. | Bass pounding is a nuisance while watching TV and
After around 20 minutes, | go downstairs to having conversation at dinner. it's disiressing and
complaint directly with the bar staff, and they causes anxiety.
agree fo lower the volume.

Sar 5/11 Started at 8.30 - stopped at 00.30pm | Music lowered after Louise's complaint

Wed 9/11 MM_._M loud at 10.30pm - Stopped at Music lowered after my complaint

Thu 10/11 .mﬂm Emn_. and m.ﬁo_uvm.g at 8pm after Music lowered after my complaint
immediate complaint

Frill/1i1 Started at 8.30 - Stopped at 11.30pm

Music lowered after my complain

Page 47



08-02-17 | Wednesday 5.30pm (back | 10pm Not audible from bar, but music is coming Paolo
from work) from their kitchen from 5.30 (when I'm back
from work) and lasts until around 18pm
09-02-17 | Thursday 5.30pm (back | 10.30pm No music audible from the bar, but bass Paolo
from work) noise is coming from their kitchen from 5.30
(when I'm back from work} and lasts until
around 10.30pm
10-02-17 | Friday 5.30pm (back | 12am Music from the bar is andible until 11.30. Paclo
from work) Music from Corretio kitchen is audible from
from kitchen; 5.30 (when I'm back from work) to around
9.30 from bar midnight
11-02-17 | Saturday ipm from 12am Music from the ber is andibie until 11.30. Paolo
kitchen; Music from Corretto kitchen is audible from
9.30pm from 5.30 (when I'm back from work) and lasts
bar until around midnight
14-02-17 | Tuesday 5.30pm (back | 11pm "| Music is audible from the bar since around Paclo
from work) Spm, and from the kitchen too from 5.30pm.
Both last until around 11pm
15-02-17 | Wednesday 5.30pm {back : 10.30pm Net audible from bar, but music is coming | Paclo
from work} from their kitchen from 5.30 (when Fm back
from work) to around 10pm
16-02-17 | Thursday 5.30pm (back { 10.30pm Not andible from bar, but music is coming Paolo
from work) from their kitchen from 5.30 (when I'm back
from weork) to around 10pm
17-02-17 | Friday 5.30pm (back | 11.30pm Music from the bar is ignorable, but ousic is | Paolo
from work) coming from the kitchen below our bedroom
from 5.30 (when I'm back from work) to
arommd 11.30pm, when I go down to
complain with kitchen staif
18-02-17 | Saturday ipm from 12am Music from the bar is audible until 11.30, Paolo
kitchen; when we move to the othet room, where
$.30pm from music from Corretto kifchen is audible from
bar 5.30 (when I'm back from work) to around
midnight
21-02-17 | Tuesday 5.30pm (back | around 10pm | Not audible from bar, but music is coming | Paclo
from work) from their kitchen from 5.30 (when I'm back
from work) to around 10pm
22-02-17 } Wednesday 5.30pm (back { around 10pm | Not audible from bar, but music is coming Paolo
from work) from their kitchen from 5.30 (when I'm back
from work) to around 10pm
23-02-17 | Thursday 12pm from 10.30pm Not audible from bar, but music is coming Giovanna
kitchen from their kitchen from 12 in the moming
and lasts all day until around 10pm
24-02-17 ¢ Friday 12pm from 11.30pm Not audible from bar, but music is coming | Giovanna
kitchen

from their kitchen from 12 in the moming
and lasts all day until around 10pm

Page 48



25-02-17

Saturday

Ipm from

11.30pm We're out for the evening until 11pm. Once | Paolo
kitchen; back, music from the bar and kitchen is
9.30pm from audible untit 11.30, I go down to complain
bar with kitchen staff at around 11.30pm
28-02-17 | Tuesday 5.30pm (back ; around 10pm | Not audible from bar, but music is coming Paolo
from worls) from the kitchen from 5.30 (when I'm back
from work) to around 10pm
01-03-17 | Wednesday 1pm from around 10pm | Not audible from bar, but music is coming Giovanna
dtchen from the kitchen from 1pm and lasts until
around 10pm ‘
02-03-17 | Thursday 5.30pm (back | arcund 10pm | Not andible from bar, but music is coming Paolo
from work) from the kitchen from 5.36 (when I'm back
from work) and lasts until around 10pm
03-03-17 | Friday 5.30pm (back ; 10.30pm Music from the bar is ignorabls, but not so Paolo
from work) much from the kitchen-therefore in our
bedroom., I go down to complain with
kitchen staff at 10.30pm
04-03-17 | Saturdey Ipm from 11.45pm: Not home until 11pm. Music from the bar is | Paolo
Idtchen; audible until 11.30 when we move to the
9.30pm from other room, where music from Corretto
bar kitchen is andible until around midnight _
17-03-17 | Friday 10.30pm (we | around 12am | ‘We’re not home until 10.30pm. Music is Paolo
weren't home andible in the Hving room well after 11pm.,
before that)
18-03-17 | Saturday 11pm {we around fam We’re not home until 11pm. Music is Pzolo
weren’t home audible in the living room tmtil lam.
before that)
24-03-17 { Friday 10.30pm Past 12am Music from the bar is turned up afier 10, and | Paolo
remains audible well after midmight,
25:03-17 | Satwday 11pm (we around lam | We’re not home until 11pm. Music is Paolo

weren’t home
before that)

audible in the living room until lam.

Page 49



Report VA1574.160913.51T2

Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming

Sound Insulation Tests
Corretto to Apartment 2.2

13 September 2016

Corretto ESP Limited
10 Queen Strest
Godalming

GU7 1BD

Page 50

01942 461018
0203 8650832
mail@®ventaacoustics.com

registered compatty no, 10139494




Pl vents Aoongtivs VA1574.160913.51T2 13 September 2016

Contents

I O T O N et iatieetireienirisieeiiuneeseissessassensrnssnsssanssuntssssmnassssnssanssennessnenseeansssnnannes 1

=

Test Procedures and EQUIPMENT.......cciiiimmsiniesosiesssssess 1

Test ResUtS . ciniiicciioniannreansansass heeasemsremeesmuentsassniitnnin ieesecannsserasnestrarnsraresensenans &

H W

Results Analysis .c...oomrcnnconircnmaniinanenine U Y.
DISCUSSION tiivisiiicessennsninimncresmnearenenenimecimmeenenssascasscesasasens S

CONCIUSIONS 1 evereivennereaacssesronsossseretessosssssasssntsressnssessssossssssasesssansansssnserssssnsasenrannnn

o

Attachments
VA1574/AB4 — ABS Airborne Sound Insulation Test Results

Appendix A Acoustic Terminology

VA1574 Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming

Page 51




FodVenta foousties VAL574.160913.51F2 13 September 2016

£, Isroduction

Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godaiming is a small restaurant in Godalming that has experienced noise
complaints from the apartments above due to amplified music, specifically with regard to low
frequency noise,

Venta Acoustics have been previously commissioned by Corretto ESP Ltd to undertake an evaluation
of the sound insulation between their restaurant and different areas of apartment 2.1, the results
of which are summarised in report ref, VA1574.160831.5IT.

Following this, Venta Acoustics has returned to undertake new tests to apartment 2.2, which was
recently occupied. The resulis of the tests wiil be evaluated against the current Building Regulation
requirements as summarised in Approved Document E Resistance to the passage of sound (2003
Edition} for comparative purposes.

2. Test Procedures and Equipment

Tests wetre undertaken by Jamie Duncan, in full general accordance with BS EN 1SQ 140 Acoustics —
Measurement of sound insulation in buildings and of building elements Part 4: Field measurements
of airbarne sound insulation between rooms.

High valume ‘pink' noise was generated from two loudspeakers in the source room, positioned so
as to obtain a diffuse sound field within the space. A spatial average of the resulting one-third octave
band noise levels was obtaihed within both the source and the receive room.

In order to correct for room reverberant characteristics, the reverberation time (RT} was measured
in the receive room using an interrupted broadband noise source and the RT function of the NTi XL2
sound level meter. Six microphone positions and two loudspeaker positicns were used to obtain an
average result.

Background noise |evels were measured in the receive room in order to correct the received noise
measurements for the influence of the prevailing noise climate as in accordance with BS EN 140
part 4.

The prevailing background naise in the apartment was traffic noise from the surrounding streets.

The following equipment was used for the sound insulation tests,

VA1574 Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming Page L of 3
Sound Insulation Investigation

Page 52




Fod Venia Arnoustice VA1574.160913.51T2 13 September 2016

NTI (?Iass‘; 1 ilétegraiing.\.éLM XL2 A2A-11586-E0 A2530-A2A-11586-E0 9/6/16

Larson Davis Callbrator CAL200 13069 42530-13069 9/6/16
Electro Voice Speaker ZEX-12P-EX | 095208361761760076 - -
Electro Voice Speaker ZLX-12P-EX | 095208361761760087 - -
Unbranded WAV player - . - - -
Unbranded WAV player “ - - -

Tahle 2.1 —~ Equipment used for the tests

[553

3. Test Resuit

The airborne sound insulation tests of Welghted Standardised Leve| Difference, Dnrw+ Gy, Attached
figures VA1574/AB4 — ABE shows the one-third octave hand spectrum results of the test for airborne
sound insulation, as summarised here:

Restaurant Living Room 40 dB

Restaurant Bedraam 47 dB*

" Table 3,1 —Measured airborne sound insulation
* Stagger in room layout hence higher sound insulation performance.

i, Resulis Analysis

By way of a comparison, current Building Regulations for dwellings formed by conversion require
the airborne sound insulation between dwellings to be at least Darw + Cir 43dB while purpose built
new dwellings should achieve at least Dprw + Cir 45dB. The Robust Details scheme typically achieves
sound insulation performance of around Dorw + Gy 50dB while modern “super prime” residential
apartments are usually designed to achieve around Dyrw + Cy 53dB - 55dB.

The sound Insulation performance beiween the restaurant and the living rocom do not currently
meet the Building Regulation requirements for sound insulation hetween dwellings.

The performance between the restaurant and the bedroom achieves a performance of Darw + Grr
47dB, but it is likely that this is due to the layout of the rooms, with a fair percentage of the floor
area of the bedrootn being above the corridor, not the restaurant.

5. Diiscussion

The Building Regulations deal with sound insulation through the use of Approved Document E
Resistance to the possage of sound (2003 Edition). As highlighted previously, this document
specifically addresses sound insulation between dwellings. In this situation, only one element of the
construction is a residential dwelling. However, requirement E1 states:

VA1574 Cotretto, 10 Queen Streat, Godalming Page 2 of 3
Sound Insulation Investigation

Page 53




P Venta Avoustics . VAIS74.160913.51T2 13 September 2016

Dwelling-houses, flats ond rooms for residential purposes shall be designed and constructed
in such a way that they provide reasonable resistance to sound from other paris of the same
building and from adioining buildings.

The regulations go on to state:

A higher standard af sound insulation may be reguired between spaces used for normal
domestic purposes and communal or non-domestic purposes.

From previous experience, many councils require an improvement in sound insulation of 5dB or
mare in such situations. Therefore, In this situation, with a commerclal premises below a residential
apartment, the floor should reasonably be designed to achieve at least Darw + Cie 48 — 50dB. The
measured sound insulation performance is well below this standard.

It may be argued then that the floor construction has not been designed or constructed in a way
that provides reasonable resistance to sound, or even meets the requirements of the Building

Regulations.

In its current form, the floor build-up Is not considered acoustically fit for purpose for between
dwellings, let alone to reasonably allow a restaurant ar commercial premises to operate below a
residential dwelling.

&, Conciusions

Sound insulation test have been undertaken between Corretto restaurant and apartment 2.2 above
at 10 Queen Street, Godalming.

The sound insulation test results fail to meet the requirements of the Building Regulations for
converted dwellings in one room, with the other room achieving the requirement.

Jamie Duncan MIOA

VA1574 Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming Page 3 of 3
Sound Insulation Investigation

Page 54




Airborne Sound Insulation Test
Standardised level difference according to 1SO 140-4

Field measurements of airborne sound insutation between rooms
{MB Higher D,y ..+ C, figures denote better sound Insulation performance}

Construction Tested:

Unknown

&
B Rt
g & d8
i
100 23.3
125 26.6
160 28.9
200 37.8
250 49.9
315 51.6
460 513
500 546
630 £1.7
800 61,6
1k 64.6
1.25% 66.0
1.6k 68.2 Uit of measusement, D,y > 682
2k 67.0 it of measurement, Dy = 67,0
2.3k 68.6 Umit of measurement, Dyy > 68,6
3.5k 715 Limit of measuremant, Dy = 745
Shift Curve By; -1 dB
Sumn of Adverse Deviations = 29.4 dB
Cire -11 dB
Drp = 51d8
DnT,w +Ctr = 40 dB

Evelpation bosed on field meosurement results obtained In one-
third acteve bonds by uh engineeting method,

Test Standard: BS £N SO 1404
Rating Standarc: BS EN IS0 717-1
Test Date; 13/09/2016

Standardised Level Difference, Dy, d8

Venta Acoustics

¥5elect ‘print at gotual sfze’ in printing preferences for cavract scaling,
a - T

Figure :

VA1574/AB4

o

70

60 1

50

Y
=3

H -

=== === Stasdardised Levol Diffenznce

Shifted 150717-1 Ratlng Gurve

10

L h % %% B Y
1/3 Gelave Band Centre Fraquency (Hz)
Praject Numbet: VATE74

Client: Corefto ESP Lid
Site: Correlto, 10 Queen Street

P

Page 55




Airborne Sound Insulation Test Figure : VA1574/ABS
Standardised level difference according to ISO 140-4

field measurements of alrborne sound Insulation between rooms
{MNB Highar Dy ,,+C, fleures denote better sound Insulatfen performance)

Construction Tested:
Unknawn

o *Select ‘print 2t actua! size” in prinking preferences foy correct scating.

& ‘ : i
§ 3“;' Par : J_
g dB R R R I_.._.....__....._u.
o : .
100 29.1 7 :
125 33,4 ey p
169 37.4 N
200 4.4 =
250 527
315 555
400 553
500 571 -
| 630 626 2
a
800c 65,5 céf
1k 669 Eimit of measurement, Dr > 669 E
125k 658 Limit of medsuremment; D, = 658 % '
1.6k 67,7 Limit af measuremant, O > 67.7 E o
2% 646 3
2.5k 65.0 E
3,15% 681 %
Shift Curve By: 5 dB
Sum of Adverse Deviatlons = 264 dB :
Cira ~10 d8
Doy w™ 57 8 e S AT
Dr;T,w+Ctr = 47 dB 1 o E
3 '
Evaluation based on fleld measurement results obtained i one- = -# - Slandaiclued Loval Difierenca
third octave bands by un engineering methed, Shified 1SOT17-1 Ratlng Curve
L e e I
Test Standard: 85 EN SO 140-4 2% 2% 2% %% 9% zﬁ,;f_ o * "'qn ‘?43:?_
Rating Standard: BS EN IS0 717-2 443 Gelave Band Gentre Frequency {Hz)

Test Date: 13/08/2016

Project Number: VA1574

Client: Corretto £S5 Lid
Site; Corretto, 10 Queen Street

Vernta Acoustics

Page 56




M
i)
{3
i
et
g
0
Bl
b
ol
S
L
el
2
3
L
o3

APPENDIX A

Acoustic Terminology & Human Response to Broadband Sound

B

1.4 Acoustic Terminology

The human impact of sounds is dependent upon many complex interrelated factors such as
‘toudness’, its frequency (or pitch) and variation in level. in order to have some objective measure
of the annoyance, scales have been derived to allow for these subjective factors.

Vibrations propagating through a medium {air, water, etc.) that are detectable by the auditory
systern.
Noise Sound that is unwanted by or disturbing to the perceiver.

The rate per second of vibration constituiing a wave, measured in Hertz (Hz), where 1Hz =1
vibration cycle per second. The human hearing can generally detect sound having frequencies in
the range 20Hz to 20kHz. Frequency corresponds to the perception of ‘pitch’, with low frequencies
producing low ‘notes’ and higher frequendies producing high ‘notes’,

Human hearing is more susceptible to mid-frequency sounds than those at high and low
frequencies. To take account of this in measurements and predictions, the ‘A' welghting scale is
used so that the level of sound corresponds roughly to the level as it is typically discerned by
humans. The measured or calculated ‘A’ weighted sound level is desighated as dB(A) or La.

A notional steady sound level which, over a stated period of time, would contain the same amount
of acoustical energy as the actual, fluctuating sound measured over that period {e.g. 8 hour, 1 hour,
ete),

The cancept of L {equivalent continuous sound lavel) has primarily been used in assessing noise

Leg: from industry, although Its use Is becoming more widespread in defining many other types of
sounds, such as frorm ampiifled music and environmental seurces such as aircraft and construction,
Because Leq is effectively a summation of a number of events, it does not in itself limit the
magnitude of any individual event, and this is frequently used in conjunction with an absolute
sound fimit.
Sound Reduction Index. Effectively the Level Difference of a building element when measured in an
R accredited laboratory test suite in accordance with the procedures laid down in BS EN 150 10140-
2:2010 and corrected for its size and the reverberant characteristics of the receive room.

The sound insulation perfarmance of a construction is described in terms of the difference in sound
level on either side of the construction in the presence of a sound source on one side and the
reverberant characteristics of the adjoining ‘receive’ space. D s the arithmetic Leve! Difference in
decibels between the source and receive sound levels when filtered into frequency bands.

Dur Weighted Standardised Leve! Difference. As defined in BS EN 1SO 717-1, representing the Weighted

Level Difference, when standardised for reference recelving room reverberant characteristics.
R Do Value of parameter, determined as above, but weighted in accordance with the procedures laid
Drew Dieaw down in BS EN ISO 717-1 to provide a single-figure value.

Dn,j‘,w

C, Cur

Sound

Frequency

dB{A):

Spectral adaptation terms to be added to a single number guantity such as Darw, to take account of
the sound insufation within frequency ranges of particular interest,

1.2  Octave Band Freguencies

In order to determine the way in which the energy of sound is distributed across the frequency
range, the International Standards Organisation has agreed on "preferred” bands of frequency for
sound measurement and analysis. The widest and most commonly used band for frequency
measurement and analysis is the Octave Band. In these bands, the upper frequency limit is twice
the lower frequency limit, with the band being described by its "centre frequency” which is the
average {geomelric mean) of the upper and lower fimits, e.g. 250 Hz actave band extends from 176
Hz to 353 Hz. The most commonly used octave bands are:

Page 57




APPENDIX A

Acoustic Terminology & Human Response to Broadband Sound

Octave Band Centre FrequencyHz | 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | o000 | 2000 | 4000 | 2000

1.3  Human Perception of Broadband Noise

Because of the logarithmic nature of the decibel scale, it should be borne in mind that sound levels
in dB{A) do not have a simple linear relationship. For example, 100dB({A} sound level is not twice as
toud as 50dB(A). It has been found experimentally that changes in the average level of fluctuating
sound, such as from traffic, need to be of the order of 3dB before becoming definitely perceptible
to the human ear. Data from other experiments have indicated that a change in sound level of 10dB
is percelved by the average listener as a doubling or halving of toudness. Using this information, a
guide to the subjective interpretation of changes in environmental sound level can be given.

Oto?2 Imperceptible change in loudness Marginal
3105 Perceptible change in loudness Noticeable
6to 10 Up to a daubling or halving of loudness Significant
11to 15 More than a doubling or halving of loudness Substantial
1610 20 Up ta a quadrupling or quartering of loudness Substantial
21 or more Mare than a quadrupling or quartering of loudness Very Substantial

Page 58




Report VA1574.160831.5IT

Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming

Sound Insulation Investigation

01 September 2016

Corretio ESP Limited
18 Gueen Strest
Godalming

GU7 18D

Page 59

01962 461016
$203 86501332
mail@ventaaconstics.com

registered company no. 10139494




Fod Venta Anongtics VAL574.160831.5IT 01 September 2016

Contents

1 Introduction..' ................................ eerrerttanenenarane recevenssesianTnsAnsanansanarann eemnmnenans i
2. Test Procedures and EQUIpMeENnt..c.cieicccnsiiisisasennes creereereeseenaesstrereesinnibettens L
3. Test ResultS. i eassressrasssens snnmnannans eremneesca e nmnaneann R
4. Resuits Analysis and Site Observations ...oeccenciiieminccneninanan. cerereennarsenssrsenassens &
4.1 Naoise Climate in Local Area.......cccemiarinivonens LS ARSIV e LR RS R T e Re YRR 2
4.2  Restaurant to LIVing ROOM ... sacrcvsnsrcsiaiansnsnaseans S 2
4.3  Kitchen to Bedroom........ R L AAL LR IN RS ER AR A S aaReY Se s AAeE R AAR SRR SRREERR e s R R Ranan PRTOTPPII.

5. DiSCUSSion. ---------------------- uvn----ococu-------.-tt-cuo--dtottudtua‘nuooitqutooloocoll--.ltoauuuno-lu--n--.o3

6. CONCIUSTONS citivreiniantsstirstrirnrassesansnsossnnsnnansesrasterssssorsnssrsrsnssnnasaessnnnn iemenieuvurassesns 3
Attachments

VA1574/AB1 - AB3 Airborne Sound thsulation Test Results

Appendix A Acoustic Terminology

VA1574 Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming

Page 60




P Venta huousiivs VA1574,160831.5/T 01 September 2016

fy

. introduction

Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming is a small restaurant in Godlaming that has expetienced noise
complaints from the apartment above due to amplified music, specifically with regard to low

frequeticy noise.

Venta Acoustics have been commissioned by Corretto ESP Lid to undertake an evaluation of the
sound insulation between their restaurant and different areas of the apartment. The results of the
tests will be evaluated against the current Building Regulation requirements as summarised in
Appraved Dacument E Resistance to the passage of sound (2003 Edition) for comparative purposes.

2, Test Procedures and Eguipment

Tests were undertaken by Jamie Duncan, in full general accordance with BS EN I1SO 140 Acoustics —
Measurement of sound insulation in buildings and of building elements Part 4: Field measuremenis
of airborne sound insulation between rooms.

High volume 'pink' noise was generated from two loudspeakers in the source room, positioned so
as to obtain a diffuse sound field within the space, A spatial average of the resulting one-third octave
band noise levels was obtained within both the source and the receive room.

In order to correct for room reverberant characteristics, the reverberation time (RT) was measured
in the recelve room using an interrupted broadband noise source and the RT function of the NTi XL2
sound leve| meter, Six microphone positions and two loudspeaker positions were used to obtain an

average result.

Background noise levels were measured in the receive room in order to correct the received noise
measurements for the influence af the prevailing noise climate as in accordance with BS EN 140

part 4.

The prevailing background neise in the apartment was plant noise from the kitchen extract system
servicing Prezzo, which is located at 15 floor roof level, outside the apartiment’s windows,

The following equipment was used for the sound insulation tests.

NTi Class 1 Integrating SEM XL2 A2A-11586-E0 42530-A2A-11586-E0 9/6/16
Larson Davis Calibrator CAL200 13069 42530-13069 9/6/16
Electro Voice Speaker ZLX-12P-EX | 0985208361761760076 - -
Electro Voice Speaker ZIX-12P-EX | 095208361761760087 - -
Unbranded WAV player - - - -
Unbranded WAV player - - - -
Takle 2.1 —~Equipment used for the tests
Page 1 of 3

VA1574 Carretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming
Sound Insulatfon Investigation

Page 61




Pod Ventz Acounstics VA1574.16083LSIT 01 September 2016

The airborne sound insulation tests of Weighted Standardised Level Difference, Dyrw+ Cyr. Attached
figures VA1574/AB1 — AB3 shows the aone-third octave band spectrum results of the test for airborne
sound insulaticn, as summarised here:

Restaurant Living Room 47 dB
Floor Restaurant Bedroom 55 dB*
Kitchen Badraom A3 dB

Table 3.1 — Measured airborne sound insulation
* Diagonal test: undertaken purely for infarmative purposes

4.  Results Analysis and Site Observations

By way of a comparison, current Building Regulations for dwellings formed by convetsion reguire
the airborne sound insufation between dwellings to be at least Dary + Cy 43dB while purpose built
new dwellings should achieve at least Dnrw + Cir 45dB. The Robust Detalls scheme typically achieves
sound insulation performance of around Dprw + Cir 50dB while modern “super prime” residential
apartments are usually designed to achieve around Darw + Co 53dB - 55dB.

However, this guidance is intended for between dwellings, rather than between a commercial
premises and a residential dwelling. From previous experience, many councils require an
improvement in sound insulation of 5dB or more in such situations.

8.1 Moise Climate in Local Area

Background noise levels in the apartment are not notably quiet, mainly due to the extract fan
associated with Prezzo outside the rear of the apartments. It is likely that noise levels drop to much
lower levels later at night once the adjacent restaurant kitchen closes for the night.

Traffic noise could be heard from vehicles on Flambard Way and it is expected that this becomes
the dominant noise source later at night.

4.2  Restaurant to Living Room

The measured sound insulation of the floor between the restaurant and the apartment provides a
reasonably good level of acoustic separation at mid to high frequencies, but the low frequency
performance is relatively poor. This would correlate with the observations of the residents of the
apartment who have stated they cannot hear voices or similar noise from the restaurant, but the
bass frarn the music is the noliceable element.

The speakers in the restaurant are currently hung from the celling in mounts located at the opposite
end of the room from the apartment, below a currently vacant apartment. Although they are rigidly

VA1574 Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming Page 2 of 3
Sound Insulation nvestigation

Page 62




Pl Venta fosesiios VA1574.1608315IT 01 September 2016

attached to the ceiling, the fact that the floor provided poor low frequency performance with the
test speakers located at floor levels would indicate that the issue is not a structure borne noise issue.

4.3 Kitchen o Bedroom

Between the kitchen and the hedroom, the sound insulation performance is not especially good,
and only just meets the requirements for party floors of dwellings in converted huildings. It also
shows the same pattern of poor low frequency sound insulation performance. [t was noted that
during a second, informative test between the kitchen and the bedroom with the kitchen extract
fan operating at full duty, there was a low level hum audible in the room at around 100Hz, with a
low level of vibration perceptible from the floor directly above the unit.

The diagonal test between the restaurant and bedroom was for informative purposes and
demonstrates there is much lower degree of sound transfer between these areas.

b, Discussion

The Building Regulations deal with sound insulation through the use of Approved Document E
Resistance to the passage of sound (2003 Edition). As highlighted previously, this document
specifically addresses sound insulation between dwellings. In this situation, only one element of the
construction is a residential dwelling. However, requirement E1 states:

Dwelling-houses, flats and rooms for residential purposes shall be designed and constructed
in such a way that they provide reasonable resistonce to sound from other parts of the same
building and from adjoining buildings.

It could be considered that in this situation, with a commercial premises below an apartment, the
floor construction has not been designed or constructed in a way that provides reasonable
resistance to sound. It should be noted that timber floor systems are characterised by poor low
frequency performance and it is unlikely that a high ievel of protection against low frequency music

noise can be reasonably achieved.
6.  Conclusions

Sound insulation test have been undertaken between Corretto restaurant and the apartment above
at 10 Queen Street, Godalming.

The sound insulation test results meet the requirements of the Building Regulations for converted
dweilings, although one of the areas s a commercial premises. However, the low frequency
performance between the restaurant and the apartment was noted to be relatively poor.

Jamie Duncan MIOA

VA1574 Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Gadalming Page3of 3
Sound Insulation lnvestigation

Page 63




Airborne Sound Insuiation Test

Figure : VA1574/AB1

Standardised level difference according to SO 140-4

Field measurements of afrborne sound insulation between rooms
(NB Higher Dz, +Cy figures denote better sound insulation performance)

Construction Tested:
Construction unknown

*Salect ‘print at actunl size’ in printing preferences for correct scaling.
] T < T ;

Rooms Tested From : Restaurani
To : Living Room

g Dny

gy | O 2 T W I I

v
"

100 30.1 " ',/‘"
125 32.3 y
160 363 T

200 429 i b /’

250 52.2 vl

315 53.4 R
400 53.3

500 59.8 Limit of raoastiremant, Dy > 59.8 o

630 60.8 1!2'

300 B2.5 Linit of measuteament, Dy 2 62.5 E‘

1k 63.6 Uit of measurement, B, = 63.6 %
1.25k 62.5 Limit of measurament, Dy = 625 §

1.6k 65.% Limit of measuretment, D,y 2 65,5 8

2k 66.7 Limit of measurement, D,y = 667 g

Z‘Sk 695 Linit of measurement, Dur & 69.5 E e
3.15k 713 Limit of measurement, Dy = 713 §

Shift Curve By: 5 dB
Sum of Adverse Deviations = 30.9 dB T
Cirm -10 dB
Doy = 57 dB B e ! R Y S
D nT ,w G = 47 dB 2
Evaiuation bosed on field measurament results ohtained in one- i i == Standardised Level Differenca
third octave bands by an engineering method. e SHfted ISO717-1 Rating Cunve
10 T ¥ T 7 T ] T T 7 T T .
Test Standard: BS EN 150 240-4 CRCICR R RS R R N

Rating Standard: B3 FN ISO 7171
Test Date: 25/08/2016

143 Octave Band Cenlre Frequency {Hz)

Project Number: VAIZS74

Cllent: Corretto ESP Lid
Sker Gometto, 10 Queen Street, Godafming




Airborne Sound Insulation Test Figure : VA1574/AB2
Standardised level difference according to 1SO 140-4

Fietd measurements of airborne sound insulation between rooms
[NB Higher D,y . +C, figures denote better sounrd insulation performance)

Construction Tested;
Construction unknown Rooms Tested From ! Resteurant
Ta: Bedroom

" *Selart ‘print at oclud! size’ in pricting preferences for correct seallng.

! : f
g " Doy : ; : r
g T dB o I
b
100 41,5 alo i i H— I I ‘ .
125 155
160 43.7 Limmét of measwcarnant, By 2 43,7 : I _;’.
200 48.8 ! / I IV
250 55.9 _ - ANl L AN
315 57.1 &0 oo k]
400 59.1 1 : Co N
500 592 it of easueatnant, Doy 2 593 Q i ,,g’ ‘ - ¢
630 £1.4 Uit of measuremment, Oy = 614 = i 4
B00 562.3 Limit of maasurement, Dy = 52.8 :;;' e
1k 60.3 Limit of measurement, Dyr % 60.3 % H
135k 56.2 Limit of measurement, B, 2 56,2 § ;
1.6k 62.5 Uit of measurement, D, = 625 3
2k 62,9 Limitod measurement, 8, = 629 g .
2.5k 60.1 Limit of ineasuresmest, D, = 661 § e
3.15k 66.9 Limit of measurament, Dyy &= 65.9 5; [
L R
Shift Curve By: 9 dg :
Sum of Adverse Baviations = 32,0 da By : , B
Gy -6 dB
Dpr i = 61 dB o :
DnT,w +Ctr = 55 dB =
Evakiation based on field measuremant results obtained in one- N @ === Slangardisad Level Diference
third actave bords by on engineering method. e SHifted 1SO717-1 Rallig D
10 T 7 t ¥ T

Test Standard: 85 £N IS0 140-4 %D % %% %%t % Y
Rating Standard: B85 EN 50 717-1 143 Octave Band Cende Frequency (Hz)

Test Date: 25/08/2016
Project Number: VAI574

Client: Corretto £5P Lid
2 Site: Corretto, 20 Queen Street, Godeiming

Page 65




Airborne Sound Insulation Test Figure : VA1574/AB3

Standardised level difference according to ISO 140-4

Field measurements of airborne sound insulation between rooms
{NB Higher B,y +C, figures denote better sound insutation performance}

Construction Tested:
Censtruction unknown Rooms Tested From 1 Kitchen

To: Bedroom

*Seject 'pring at actuol sfize’ In printing preferences for correct sealing.

T
g “ Dwr ; .
;’?_ T an } . i N
P
100 256 S WU S S U O 4 4
125 305 C j ; ,"r/
160 369 :
201) 38.1
250 48.0
315 5(.8
460 49.8
500 53.8 o
630 577 z‘
(a1
B0 58.8 Limit of mezsurement, Dy 2 58.8 f:
1k 59.6 Uimlt of meastreiment, Dy = 59.5 g
1.25k 56.3 Limit of measusement, Dyr = 563 E
1.6k 62.2 Lt of measuremait, By = 62.1 B
2k 64.8 Limit of measurement, Doy 2 64.8 ]
2.5k eR.4 Limit of measuremant, By = 604 g —-
3.5k 70.0 Limit of measuremant, B = 700 g
Shift Curve By: 2 dB
Sum of Adverse Deviations = 32.0 dB -
Cye -11 4B
I Dur o = 54 dB
D nT W +Cy = 43 dB i B )
i
Evaluation bosed tn fleld meosurement rasults nhtolnad fn ona- : === Standardised Loval Difarence
third octave bonds by on engineering method, ot wsme Shifted (S0717-1 Sating Curve
L e B A S e e L e B S
Test Standard: BS EN IS0 140-4 B e N B Y % % {v:‘,:ﬁ_ '-'6;14 % ‘3‘3{_ %

Rating Standard: BS EN IS0 7i7-1 1/3 Qclave Band Cantre Frequanay {Hz)
Test Date: 25/08/2015

Project Number: VA1574

Client: Corretfo ESP Lid
Site; Corretio, 10 Queen Sireet, Godaiming

N

Page 66

L



APPENDIX A

Acoustic Terminology & Human Response to Broadband Sound

1.1 Acoustic Terminology

The human impact of sounds is dependent upen many complex interrelated factors such as
‘loudness’, its frequency (or pitch) and variation in level. In order to have some objective measure
of the annoyance, scales have been derived to allow for these subjective factors.

Vibrations propagating through a medium (air, water, etc.) that are detectable by the auditary
system,
Naise Sound that Is unwanted by or disturbing to the perceiver,

The rate per second of vibration constituting a wave, measured in Hertz (Hz), where 1Hz =1
vibration cycle per second. The human hearing can generally detect sound having frequencies in
the range 20Hz to 20kHz. Frequency cerresponds to the perception of ‘pitch’, with low frequencies
producing low ‘notes’ and higher frequencies producing high ‘notes’.

Human hearing is more susceptible to mid-frequency scunds than those at high and low
frequencies. To take account of this in measurements and predictions, the ‘A’ weighting scale is
used so that the level of sound corresponds roughly to the level as it is typically discerned by
humans. The measured or calculated ‘A’ weighted sound level is desighated as dB{A) or La.

A notional steady sound level which, over a stated perfod of time, would cantain the same amount
of acoustical energy as the actual, fluctuating sound measured over that period {e.g. 8 haur, 1 hour,
etc).

The concept of Lag (equivalent continuous sound level) has primarily been used In assessing noise

Leg: fram industry, although s use is becoming more widespread in defining many other types of
sounds, such as from amplified music and environmental sources such as aircraft and construction.
Because Leq is effectively a summation of a number of events, it does not in itself limit the
magnitude of any individual event, and this is frequently used in conjunction with an absolute
sound limit,
Sound Reduction Index. Effectively the Leve! Difference of a building element when measured in an
R accredited [aboratory test suite in accordance with the procedures faid down in BS EN 1SO 10140~
2:2010 and corrected far its size and the reverberant characteristics of the receive room.

The saund insulation performance of a construction is described in terms of the difference in sound
{evel on either side of the construction in the presence of a sound source on ane side and the
reverberant characteristics of the adjoining ‘receive’ space. D is the arithmetic Leve/ Difference in
dacibels between the source and receive sound levels when filtered into fraquency bands,
Weighted Standurdised Level Difference. As defined in BS EN 1SO 717-1, representing the Welghted
Level Difference, when standardised for reference receiving room reverberant characteristics.
Ry D Value of parameter, determined as above, but weighted in accordance with the procedures lafd
DTy Divye,w down in BS EN SO 717-1 {o provide a single-figure value.

Dn,f,w

¢, Cu

Saund

Frequency

dB(A):

Dy

Speciral adaptation terms to be added to 2 single number quantity such as Dirw, to take account of
the sound insulation within frequency ranges of particular interest.

1.2  Oclave Band Frequencies

In arder to determine the way in which the energy of sound is distributed across the freguency
range, the International Standards Organisation has agreed on "preferred" bands of frequency for
sound measurerment and analysis. The widest and most commonly used band for frequency
measurement and analysis is the Octave Band. In these hands, the upper frequency limit is twice
the lower frequency limit, with the band being described by its “centre frequency” which is the
average (geometric mean) of the upper and lower limits, e.g. 250 Hz octave band extends from 176
Hz to 353 Hz. The most commonly used octave bands are:

Page 67




APPENDIX A

Acoustlc Terminology & Human Response to Broadband Sound
Octave Band Centre Frequency Hz [ 63 l 125 ‘ 250 ] 500 I 1000 ] 2000 [ 4000 [ 2000

1.3  Human Percegtion of Broadband Nolse

Because of the logarithmic nature of the decibel scale, it shouid be borne in mind that sound levels
in dB(A) do not have a simple linear relationship. For example, 100dB(A} sound level is not twice as
loud as 50dB(A). It has been found experimentally that changes in the average level of fluctuating
sound, such as from traffic, need to be of the arder of 3dB before becoming definitely perceptible
to the human ear. Data from other experiments have indicated that a change in sound level of 10dB
is perceived by the average listener as a doubling or halving of loudness. Using this information, a
guide to the subjective interpretation of changes in environmental sound level can be given.

Oto2
3tos Perceptible change In loudness Noticeable
6to 10 Up to a doubling or halving of loudness Significant
Iito 15 More than a doubling or halving of loudness Substantial
16 ta 20 Up to a quadrupling or quartering of loudness Substantial
21 or more Mare than a gquadrupling or quartering of loudness Very Substantlal

Page 68




ANNEXE 6

Waved

BOROUGH COUNCIL

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Hughes, Licensing Manager Your ref:  WK/201709096

From: Victoria Buckroyd, My Ref: WK201709148

Environmental Health Manager

Date: 1st February 2018

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
BADA TAPAS, 10 QUEEN STREET, GODALMING, SURREY, GU7 1BD

Environmental Health has not received any recent complaints that are relevant to the
above application and therefore as a responsible authority has not made a
representation in relation to this new licence application. However, as Environmental
Health Manager | have been advised that representations have been received from
other persons who have concerns in respect of public nuisance.

This memo sets out a summary of enforcement action that was taken in response to
complaints made by residents relating to noise from music at the premises between
November 2015 and May 2017, when it was operated by a different Licensee and
was as a tapas bar known as ‘Corretto’ with live and recorded music.

Complaint History for Corretto, 10 Queen Street, Godalming

The Environmental Health Team received a number of complaints of noise affecting
local residents late at night; the principal disturbance related to loud amplified music.
An initial complaint was received in November 2015 from one resident and further
complaints by other residents were received after March 2016 (In total the noise was
alleged to affect 4 neighbouring properties).

Environmental Health Officers liaised with Licensing colleagues and the Manager,
owners and Designated Premises Supervisor of Corretto, to try and resolve the
issues relating to noise. Investigations into the complaints led to Environmental
Health Officers establishing that a statutory nuisance existed as a result of amplified
music. A Notice was served on Friday 5 August 2016 under the Environmental
Protection Act 1990, section 79(1)(g), requiring noise nuisance from loud amplified
music to be abated. Environmental Health investigations also established the
premises were breaching their licence conditions with regards to permitted hours for
music at the premises. In August 2016 Environmental Health raised an objection to

Page 69



a Temporary Event Notice Application. This application was refused at committee
due to the concerns raised by Environmental Health.

An Appeal against Waverley’s abatement notice was lodged in September 2016.
Environmental Health Officers and local residents gave evidence of the noise
nuisance at Redhill Magistrates’ Court in October and November 2016. Corretto
commissioned a report from an acoustic consultant to be used in evidence to appeal
the noise abatement notice. After careful consideration of the evidence the Court
dismissed the appeal and the notice was upheld.

Complaints continued to be received and further visits were made in January 2017
and May 2017 to try to gain evidence and establish breaches of the noise abatement
notice. Noise heard during the visits was deemed to be insufficient to establish a
breach of the notice. The last complaint that Environmental Health received was in
May 2017. From the records held by Environmental Health ‘Corretto’ ceased trading
in July 2017.

Complaints were also received regarding noise and odour from the extraction system
from the kitchen at the premises. From the information held on the Environmental
Health records the investigation does not appear to have reached a conclusion as to
whether a statutory noise or odour nuisance existed.

New Application:-

The application that has been made is for the sale of alcohol and does not include
regulated entertainment (music). Environmental Health has not received any recent
complaints of noise that are relevant to this application and therefore as a
responsible authority has not made a representation for this new licence application.

Should residents be disturbed by either noise or odour from the premises they
should contact Environmental Health by calling 01483 523393 or emailing
environmentalhealth@waverley.gov.uk so that their complaint may be investigated
further. It would be open to Environmental Health to review and investigate any
matters under The Environmental Protection Act 1990.

Victoria Buckroyd
Environmental Health Manager

Page 70


mailto:environmentalhealth@waverley.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BADA BAR LTD, 10 QUEEN STREET, GODALMING, SURREY GU7 1BD
	Bada Bar Annexe 1
	Annexe 6
	Bada Bar Annexe 3
	Bada Bar Annexe 4
	Revised Annexe 5
	010218 Memo to Licensing VB EH Annexe 6


